Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Bryan Campbell <bryan.campbell@atcassociates.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:45 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: erik@copelandparkproperties.com; Beverly Long

Subject: 150 17th Street, Oakland, CA 94612 (R0O0003165) - Environmental Consultant Contact

Information

Keith,

Per our discussion yesterday, and as indicated in your letter dated May 26, 2016, | am providing to you my contact
information as the environmental consultant for the following site:

Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003165

GeoTracker Global ID T10000007042

Tudor Hall Apartments

150 17 Street

Oakland, CA 94612

My contact information is the following:
Bryan Campbell, PG, CHG
Branch Manager
ATC Group Services LLC
2400 Camino Ramon, #360
San Ramon, CA 94583
+1 925 804 2858
+1 925 250 5256 cell
bryan.campbell@atcassociates.com

As we discussed, we plan to submit the requested work plan and to comply with the requirements for the electronic
submittal of documents by July 29, 2016 as indicated in your letter. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
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